
POKEGAMA GOLF COURSE BOARD
SPECIAL MEETING

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN, that a special meeting of the Pokegama Golf Course Board will
be held on Tuesday, May 5, 2020 at 7:30 am. Via Conference Call to discuss the following:

1.  Approve Golf Cart Battery purchase
2.  Discuss Covid- 19 Protocols at Pokegama Golf Course

Copies to:

Golf Course Board

Lynn DeGrio

City Clerk
File Copy
Finance Director

Bob Cahill

City Administrator
City Council



Lynn DeGrio

From:    Kim Gibeau

Sent:     Friday, May 1, 2020 12:48 PM
To:       Lynn DeGrio

Subject: Fw: golf meeting notice

From: Bob Cahill < bob@pokegamagolf. com>

Sent: Friday, May 1, 2020 11: 05: 58 AM
To: Kim Gibeau

Subject: golf meeting notice

Kim,

Could you please notice our upcoming Special Golf Board meeting:
Tuesday May 5
7: 30 AM

Conference Call

888- 549-3557

Passcode: 4219734#

Agenda:

Approve Golf Cart Battery purchase
Update on Covid- 19 protocols

Bob Cahill PGA
Director of Golf

Pokegama Golf Course
3910 Golf Course Road
Grand Rapids, MN 55744
218.326.3444

Email: bob(c cokegamagolf.com
Website:http:// www.pokegamagolf.com
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